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Modification Report Consultation 
Responding to this consultation
This is the Modification Report Consultation for MP139 ‘IVP and MVP dates for CHTS’ 
We invite you to respond to this consultation and welcome your responses to the questions set out in this form. To help us better understand your views on this Modification Proposal, please provide rationale to support your responses.
To help us process your response efficiently, please email your completed response form to sec.change@gemserv.com with the subject line ‘MP139 Modification Report Consultation response’.
If you have any questions or you wish to respond verbally, please contact Emmanuel Ajayi on 020 8132 4134 or email sec.change@gemserv.com.
Deadline for responses
This consultation will close at 17:00 on Friday 8 January 2021. 
The Change Board may not be able to consider late responses.

Summary of the proposal
What is the issue?
The SEC contains a number of Technical Specifications. Schedule 11 ‘Technical Specifications Applicability Tables’ (TSAT) specifies the dates in which Devices built to these specifications can be installed (the Installation Validity Period (IVP)) and maintained (the Maintenance Validity Period (MVP)).
There are three issues that the Proposer is looking to address: 
•	The first issue relates to Communications Hub stock compliant to the Communications Hub Technical Specifications (CHTS) v1.0 and the Great Britain Companion Specification (GBCS) v1.0 & v1.1 being held in volume and unlikely to be installed before the IVP end date of 31 January 2021. 
•	The second issue relates to CHTS v1.1 / GBCS v2.1 Communications Hubs needing to be installed by 28 February 2021, the GBCS v2.0 Applicability Period end date. 
•	The third issue focuses on the need to upgrade or replace installed CHTS v1.1 / GBCS v2.1 Communications Hubs (to CHTS v1.3 / GBCS v3.2 Communications Hubs) by 31 May 2021, the CHTS v1.1 MVP end date.
What is the solution?
[bookmark: _Hlk53994424]The DCC is proposing to extend four dates in SEC Schedule 11 by 12 months:
· CHTS v1.0/GBCS v1.1 IVP end date will be extended from 31/01/21 to 31/01/22
· CHTS v1.0/GBCS v1.1 MVP end date will be extended from 28/02/21 to 28/02/22
· CHTS v1.1/GBCS v2.0 Applicability end Date will be extended from 28/02/21 to 28/02/22
· CHTS v1.1/GBCS v2.1 IVP end date will be extended from 30/04/21 to 30/04/22
· CHTS v1.1/GBCS v2.1 MVP end date will be extended from 31/05/21 to 31/05/22.
This will allow Suppliers more time to install or upgrade their currently held stocks of Communications Hubs.
Will I be impacted?
MP139 is expected to impact the following SEC Parties:
Small Supplier
Large Supplier
Device Manufacturers
DCC
Full details of how this modification may impact you can be found in the Modification Report.
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	Respondent details

	Name
	Click and insert your name
	Organisation
	Click and insert the name of the organisation you are responding for
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	Confidential information

	Does your response contain any confidential information?
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	Click and select your response
	If ‘yes’, please clearly mark all confidential information (e.g. in red font).
Any confidential responses will be shared with the Change Board and the Authority under a Red classification in accordance with the SEC Panel Information Policy.



Consultation questions
	Question 1

	Do you believe that MP139 should be approved or rejected?
Please provide your rationale with reference to the General SEC Objectives.

	Response
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	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response


	Question 2

	Please provide any further comments you may have.

	Comments
	Click and insert the rationale for your response
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